Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: September 20, 2012
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — September 27, 2012)
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Joel Ragland, Trades Worker Str., Grade 109N, $18.942 houtly, in the Division of Streets and Roads, effective
October 15, 2012.

Rebecca Crawford, Administrative Specialist Str., Grade 112N, $22.658 houtly, in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective September 10, 2012.

Randall Naylor, Code Enforcement Supervisor, Grade 116E, $2,164.72 bi weekly, in the Division of Grants and
Special Programs, effective September 10, 2012.

Frank Mabson, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $14.423 houtly, in the Division of Water Quality,
effective October 15, 2012,
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